
The Lightkeeper















In November 1873 the Department of Marine and
Fisheries placed Halifax's first floating aid to
navigation at the entrance to the harbour. The Halifax
lightship was stationed about five miles south east of
Sambro Island.

Over the next nine decades, a series of
lightships,"marked the beginning of the sea road to
Halifax."

In 1966, the federal government removed Lightship No.
1, replacing it with a lighted whistle buoy. The present
buoy is officially known as "Halifax Alpha", although
some fishermen in Sambro still call it "the lightship
buoy."

Andrew Hodder served on three of the Sambro
lightships (Nos 5, 14 and 15), from 1947 to 1954.





Chris Mills interviewed Andrew Hodder at his home in
Halifax on August 17, 2001.














